- A
- "Q‘f-\'\\
—

R
Tacoma City of Tacoma Standing Committee Memorandum
I

TO: Elizabeth Pauli, City Manager

FROM: Jeff Robinson, Director, Community and Economic Development

COPY: Economic Development Committee

PRESENTER: Ryan Spence, Executive Director, Manufacturing Industrial Council
SUBJECT: Manufacturing Industrial Council Annual update
DATE: March 28, 2023

PRESENTATION TYPE:
Informational Briefing

SUMMARY:
An informational presentation by the executive director of the Manufacturing Industrial Council will
provide an introduction of himself, and an overview of the Manufacturing Industrial Council’s structure
and activities.

BACKGROUND:

Ryan Spence was hired as the new Executive Director in late 2022. The Manufacturing Industrial Council
for the South Sound is the voice for the manufacturing, industrial, and maritime community. They strive
to promote and enhance a positive business climate for manufacturing and related industries. They are
dedicated to safeguarding and improving people’s lives, creating a sustainable environment, and providing
the jobs that anchor Washington’s economy.

ISSUE:
Informational Briefing Only

ALTERNATIVES:
This is an information briefing only. There are no alternatives presented.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This is an information briefing only. There is no fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:
This is an information briefing only. There is no recommendation.



